UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

January 21, 2015

Jack Ramsey, PE
Radiation Safety Officer
Scan Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 519

189 Leigh’s Grove Ct.
Grayson, GA 30017

SUBJECT: TRANSFER OF SEALED SOURCE AND DEVICE REGISTRATION FROM
GEORGIA TO THE U.S.NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,
CERTIFICATE NO. NR-0716-D-106-G

Dear Mr. Ramsey:

This is a follow-up to the letter which Ms. Margie A. Kotzalas, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC), sent to you. This letter, dated August 20, 2013, informed you that the NRC
would be issuing new Sealed Source and Device (SS&D) registration certificates to replace the
ones which had been issued previously by the Georgia Environmental Protection Division
(GAEPD) because the authority to issue Sealed Source and Device registrations has been
transferred from the GAEPD to the NRC.

Please note that we have issued a new registration certificate NR-0716-D-106-G to replace
GA-0716-D-106-G, dated July 16, 1998. A copy of the new registration is enclosed.
Furthermore, please note that we are also working on issuing new registration certificates to
replace your other GAEPD certificates, and we will transmit these new certificates accordingly
once they are complete.

Please be advised that you must manufacture and distribute any registered product in
accordance with the statements and representations contained in your application, with
enclosures thereto, and the information set out in your registration certificate. As a general rule,
you must request and obtain an amendment to the certificate before you make changes or
modifications to the information submitted to obtain the certificate.

Please read over the enclosed registration certificate in its entirety and notify us immediately of
any errors or omissions.

You are obligated to notify us promptly in writing should you decide to no longer manufacture,
distribute, or offer service support for the product.
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If you have any questions, please contact me at Tomas.Herrera@nrc.gov or at
(301) 415-7138.

Sincerely,

IRA/

Tomas Herrera, Team Leader
Materials Safety Licensing Branch
Division of Material Safety, States, Tribal,
and Rulemaking Programs
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure:
NR-0716-D-106-G
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